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Division of Finance and Business Operations
	
	Procurement & Strategic Sourcing  

5700 Cass Avenue, suite 4200

Detroit, Michigan   48202

(313) 577-3734 

FAX (313) 577-3747


June 03, 2013
Addendum 1, Minutes of the Pre-bid Conference

RFP Preferred Vendor Relationships for Design 
and Other Professional Services 
Dated May 22, 2013 

The pre-bid conference for the Preferred Vendor Relationships for Design and Other Professional Services was held on June 03, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. Kenneth Doherty reviewed the administrative requirements of the pre-bid package, especially concerning details such as bid due dates and who vendors may contact during the live bid process. Deborah Brazen of Design and Construction Services, Facilities Planning & Management, discussed the expectations and scope of work.

The pre-bid conference attendees sign in sheet and meeting minutes are available for downloading from the University Purchasing Web Site at http://www.purchasing.wayne.edu/Building_Design.html.

As a point of information, the University Master Plan is available at www.facilities.wayne.edu.   

Details discussed during Pre-Bid Meeting were as follows: 

· Consultants should define all Joint Venture relationships, included in the consulting team, and the responsibilities of each in their executive summary so that the University can easily identify this information.  

· Deliverables related to this are outlined in the RFP.  Deliverables that are to be included in the vendors cost, are outlined in the RFP.  

· Acceptable and unacceptable reimbursable costs are outlined in Section V page 8 and 9.  Any items to be considered as reimbursable should be specifically outlined in the vendor’s proposal.  

· The response must be sent in as one file as a pdf, word or excel document.  Zip files will not be accepted.  

· The maximum number of pages a proposal can have is 15 pages.  This count includes executive summary.  15 Pages means one-sided sheets with a font size NO SMALLER than 11 point. Bios, WSU Forms and Schedules, Cover page and tabs are not included in this count.
· Liability Insurance and Error & Omission Insurance from awarded vendor are required. However, certificates are not required with proposals. 
· While the General Conditions of Construction and Supplementary General Conditions for Construction of the Contract deal principally with the responsibilities and obligations of the Construction Manager, it is understood and acknowledged that they also define requirements for the Design Professional’s performance. As a result the General Conditions of Construction and Supplementary General Conditions for Construction of the Contract pertaining to future Projects are expressly incorporated into this Agreement. It is expressly understood that the Design Professional is not responsible for the construction of the Work.

· All University Design Standards must be followed rigorously. The web site to reference vendors to University Construction Design Standards is http://www.facilities.wayne.edu/dcs/Genin.htm. The web site to reference Standards for Communications Infrastructure is http://www.facilities.wayne.edu/pdf/wsu-communications-standards-1.pdf.  

· Vendors are required to note any concerns or modifications they may have regarding the bid documents or the University Contract as part of their proposal submission. In the absence of any noted concerns, the University will understand that the Vendor is willing to accept our contract “as is”.

· All supporting documentation submitted with this proposal will become the property of the University and may be subject to Freedom of Information Act disclosure, exceptions include requested Financials after receipt of RFP response, sent to the Director of purchasing for review. 
· Throughout the RFP documents Form 2013-1 and Form 2013-2 are called Schedule C.1 and Schedule C.2. 

· When completing Schedule C.1, please be sure to fill in the box with a yes or no, if the box is left blank, it will be taken as a No.  Signing Schedule C.2 confirms acceptance to the hourly fees listed. 

· The selected vendors must be willing to accept payment via ACH. 
The following questions and answers were addressed at the pre-bid meeting:

· Question:  Will one or more than one vendor be selected for each category listed on C.1? 


Answer:  C.1 lists how many vendors will be selected for each category.
· Question:  Does delivery of service require Revit? 

Answer:  Standard 2D AutoCAD drawings are required for each job as base service.  FP&M currently uses CAD 2012.  

· Question:  Will WSU have preapproved specialty consultants on hand?  
Answer:  No, on a case by case basis, WSU will approve and review each consultant before proceeding with the project.
· Question:  Will Historical Preservation fall into this RFP?  
Answer:  No, Historical Preservation will be bid on a case by case basis.
· Question:  Will the A & E service include building envelope or structure work?  
Answer:  This type of assessment appears to fall under the categories listed.  Vendor should list any limitations to service under the ‘exceptions’ and label as Exhibit One, Restricted Services/Exceptions to RFP in their Proposal.
· Question:  Hourly rates held for 7 years, could be a detriment to the selected suppliers.  Would Wayne State consider increasing the rates based on inflation?  
Answer:  Within the form and duration section of the RFP it states:  The University may offer to extend the relationship for an additional two years with annual cost adjustments at the beginning of year six and year seven, based upon the Consumer Price Index, using the date of the original agreement as the index basis.  FP&M added that the rates could be adjusted by cost of living, on an annual basis.

· Question:  Are the two categories Architecture Only and Architecture Engineering mutually exclusive?  

Answer:  No, can the firm do both, just architectural, just engineering?  An architecture firm without affiliation to MEP would be architecture only, an architecture firm with MEP affiliation could potentially fill out all 3 categories. 

· Question:  Is there a min/max of what can be awarded or expect to be awarded (value of work)?  
Answer:  There is no guarantee of a min/max. 

· Question:  Would this take into consideration an RFP for Design-Build work? 
Answer:  Probably not, that would be a standalone project with a project specific RFP. 

· Question:  Regarding MWDBE certification, with whom does a company need to be certified? 
Answer:  The University will accept certification from the National Minority Supplier Diversity Counsel (NMSDC) or any of its affiliates, the Women’s Business Enterprise National Counsel (WBENC) or any of its affiliates, and Federal certification.  We will also accept uncertified companies, but would then need to validate the ownership on our own, before including in the annual affirmative action report that goes to the Board of Governors.  Please include any relevant information on MWDBE firm make-up even if not certified.
· Question:  If working as a joint venture, would the check be sent to both companies? 

Answer:  Joint ventures would receive one check, based on how original paperwork is filled out. 

· Question:  Is there a date for the Geotech RFP release? 

Answer:  FP&M is currently working on the RFP for a late summer release.
· Question:  Are Full Service Architecture and Engineering required to be in-house only? 

Answer:  No, Architects and engineers can propose as a team for the Full Service Architecture and Engineering services.

· Question:  If submitting as Engineering only will WSU select Architect to pair with engineer? 

Answer:  No, WSU will select team from Full Service Architecture and Engineering category.

· Question:  Can vendor submit team as prime with sub or sub with prime? 

Answer:  Prime must be signatory on proposal and contracts.

· Question:  Are Interiors separated in any way? 

Answer:  No, Interiors are considered part of Architectural scope and do not stand alone as a vendor category.

· The Deadline for project related questions is June 7, 2013, 12:00 noon.
· During the meeting it was brought up that there were 2 bid due times for June 13.  It was agreed that the bid due time would be 2:00 p.m. 
· The Bids are due June 13, 2013 at 2:00 p.m., to be time date stamped in Procurement & Strategic Sourcing located in the Academic/ Administration Bldg., 5700 Cass Avenue, 4th Floor – Suite 4200, Detroit, MI 48202. 

· We will require an original plus five copies (6 total) of your proposal.  In addition, an electronic version is required, which should be submitted to our secure mailbox at rfp@wayne.edu.
· Any responses, materials, correspondence, or documents provided to the University are subject to the State of Michigan Freedom of Information Act and may be released to third parties in compliance with that Act, regardless of notations in the VENDOR's Proposal to the contrary.

All questions concerning this project must be emailed to Paula Reyes, at bb2709@wayne.edu and copy Kenneth Doherty, at ac0578@wayne.edu by 12:00 p.m., June 7, 2013.  

Do not contact the Facilities Planning & Management, or other University Units, directly as this may result in disqualification of your proposal.
Thank you
Paula Reyes, 

Strategic Sourcing Manager





313-577-3649
CC:
Deborah Brazen, Kenneth Doherty, Attendees list.
